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Atkins, Caelan

From: Stephen Faulkner @norfolk.gov.uk>
Sent: 23 March 2023 11:28
To: West Burton Solar Project
Cc: Mark Annetts
Subject: Adequacy of Consultation

Follow Up Flag: Follow up
Flag Status: Flagged

Categories: AoCR

Application by West Burton Solar Project Limited for an Order Granting Development Consent for the West 
Burton Solar Project Adequacy of consultation request 
 
To the Case Manager 
 
I can  confirm that Norfolk County Council does not have any comments to make on the above consultation given 
the location of the project in relation to Norfolk. 
 
Kind regards 
 
Stephen 
 
Stephen Faulkner BA(Hons), MSc, DipTP, MRTPI  
Principal Planner – National Infrastructure Planning Lead Officer      
Community and Environmental Services   
Tel:   
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To see our email disclaimer click here http://www.norfolk.gov.uk/emaildisclaimer  




